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City of Racine, Wisconsin

June 24, 2015 Legistar Item: 15-00523
To: Alderman Jim Morgenroth, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee
From: John Rooney o
Assistant Comnrissioner of Public Works/City Engineer
Re: Three-Party Agreement with the City of Racine, WisDOT and Graef-USA, Inc.

for Design Engineering Services for State Project ID: 2703-00-01, Memorial Drive
Bridge Project

We are submitting a three-party agreement between the City of Racine, WisDOT and Graef-USA, Inc.
for the design engineering services for the above project. This agreement will provide engineering
services for the rehabilitation of the Memorial Drive Bridge located between 9" Street and 6" Street
over the Root River and the Root River Pathway.

This agreement is in the not-to-exceed amount of $89,959.56, with the City’s share being $17,991.91
(20%) and the State’s share being $71,967.65 (80%). Funding is available in Org-Object 45040-
57540, Memorial Drive Bridge.

If the Committee agrees, appropriate action would be to approve the amendment and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.
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Cc: Joy Hansche



